

FW: Hydro Relief Decks

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 12:39:56 -0400
Attachments: OFHP - Media Briefing-Mar1_800.pptx (508.6 kB); energy-sector-efficiencies.doc (14.16 kB); enhancing-electricity-support-and-conservation-programs.doc (16.32 kB); ontario-cutting-electricity-bills-by-25-per-cent.doc (16.27 kB); previous-actions-to-reduce-energy-costs.doc (13.77 kB); refinancing-the-global-adjustment.doc (13.34 kB)

Please see attached for the deck used at FAO and technical briefing (same one was used).

They also provided the News Releases that were given to the FAO as part of the briefing.

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Sent: March-20-17 12:39 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Hydro Relief Decks

Hi Sarah –

It was actually the same deck. Also attaching the new releases that were the balance of the package for discussion with FAO.

HC

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March 20, 2017 11:38 AM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: Hydro Relief Decks

Hi Hilary,

Can you provide a copy of 1) the hydro relief deck used for the technical briefing on the day of the announcement and 2) the deck used to brief the FAO?

Thanks
Sarah

Sarah Hosick

Executive Assistant & Special Policy Advisor (A)
Assistant Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Provincial Controller
Office of the Treasury Board | Treasury Board Secretariat
7 Queen's Park Cres E, 2nd Floor, Toronto, ON, M7A 1Y7
416-212-8512

